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TO:   Teresa Chapman, Procurement Specialist 
FROM: Tracey McGhee, Sr. HR Coordinator 
DATE:  May 29, 2013 
RE:  RFP No.14-18-18 Temporary Staffing Services 
 
 
Proposals were solicited by TUSD for temporary staffing services. It is the intent of the 
District to purchase temporary staffing and /or contract services on an as need basis. 
Services could include, but not limited to, temporary staffing, temp-to-hire, recruitment 
and payroll services. 
 
 
After independent reviews and scoring by each committee member, the committee 
reached a consensus and recommends to the TUSD Governing Board that contracts be 
awarded as follows: 

≠ Adecco 

≠ Manpower 

≠ Apple One Employment 

≠ 22nd Century Technologies 
 
The committee was comprised of the following participants: Tracey McGhee, Sr. HR 
Coordinator, Christina Vasquez-Case, Sr.HR Coordinator, Adele Edwards, Coordinator 
Technology Services-Organizational Development, Shirley Sokol, Interim Director, Food 
Services and David Wilson, Site Appearance Supervisor, Operations.  
 
The committee convened on 5/8/13 to review the scoring requirements and obtain ten 
proposals submitted in response to the RFP. The committee reconvened on 5/20/13 for 
in depth discussions of all proposals.  Final scores from each committee member were 
collected, sent to procurement officer for tally, and forwarded to committee via the 
committee chair for final concurrence to award the top four vendors. The committee 
came to a unanimous conclusion that Adecco, Manpower, Apple One Employment, and 
22nd Century Technologies offered the best options for TUSD at this time. 
 
 
 

Tracey McGheeTracey McGheeTracey McGheeTracey McGhee    
Sr. HR Coordinator 
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